

HEALTH SERVICES

2577 NE Courtney Drive, Bend, Oregon 97701 Public Health (541) 322-7400, FAX (541) 322-7465 Behavioral Health (541) 322-7500, FAX (541) 322-7565 www.deschutes.org

Behavioral Health Advisory Board

Date: Friday, November 18th, 2022 Time: 12:00pm – 1:15pm

Location: Virtual – Zoom Meeting <u>https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89661572865?pwd=SIN1WUFTYmNEeUxzdGJLWIFqMHRKUT09</u>

Present: Paul Partridge, Michael Shults, Lorelei Kryzanek, Holly Harris, Kristin Mozzochi, Shannon Brister, Peter Boehm, Amber Clegg, Roger Olsen, Christina Lee, Stephanie Utzman, Cameron Fischer.

Support: Dana Murray

Agenda Items					
12:00PM - 12:10PM	 Welcome and introductions Approval of the October 21st, 2022 BHAB Meeting Minutes Michael Shultz motioned to approve minutes. Stephanie Utzman 2nd. Minutes approved. Updates and Announcements: Holly and Michael will be participating in a podcast, which Holly will share once it's uploaded. Holly will reach out to GOHBI about another Sequential Intercept Mapping meeting. Michael announced that Shop with a Cop is coming up on Dec. 13th. PH and BH Director Interviews are happening in December. Both Steve Allen and Pat Allen have resigned from OHA and their last days will be in early January. 	Roger Olson Jessica Vierra			

HEALTH SERVICES



2577 NE Courtney Drive, Bend, Oregon 97701 Public Health (541) 322-7400, FAX (541) 322-7465 Behavioral Health (541) 322-7500, FAX (541) 322-7565 www.deschutes.org

	 A lot is happening at AOC, specifically around aid and assist, civil commitment, and Mosman's order. Could speak about this in a future BHAB meeting. 	
12:10PM – 12:15PM	 Bylaw Subcommittee Consists of Roger Olsen, Jessica Vierra, Christina Lee, and Lorelei Kryzanek with support from Dana Murray. The subcommittee has met twice and it has been productive. They will present a draft of new bylaws for the larger group to review for approval once its completed. 	Roger
12:15PM- 12:35PM	 CCBHC Peer Interview Summary Presentation and Q&A PowerPoint Presentation is attached to the email. Questions: Q: Do peers do outreach in the jail? A: Intensive Forensic team does, while the Diversion team prevents people from going to jail altogether. Q: Do peers have a support group or a way to have comradery in moments where they may become retraumatized while doing this work? A: There is ongoing work with supervisors to support Peers with boundaries and self-care. Also, a Trauma Informed Care committee is looking into this as it's not something that is over looked. Deschutes County wants to ensure that peers are supported.	Amber

HEALTH SERVICES



2577 NE Courtney Drive, Bend, Oregon 97701 Public Health (541) 322-7400, FAX (541) 322-7465 Behavioral Health (541) 322-7500, FAX (541) 322-7565 www.deschutes.org

	 Shannon spoke about youth partners who are specifically trained to help youth navigate the system. Shannon also spoke about the OHA approved Peer Training Program in Deschutes County at Central Oregon Community College. The program has been successful so far and just had its first cohort. The next cohort starts in February; there are 18 students enrolled and 14 on the waitlist. The curriculum was created with peers so that it would cover what they needed to be successful. 	
12:35PM- 12:45PM	 Regional Health Survey (RHS) <u>https://www.research.net/r/CentralOR22</u> Please take this survey if you have not already. It looks at all demographics and helps drive the Regional Health Improvement Plan, which a lot of funding comes from. There are applications for funding on the OHA website. 	Roger
12:45PM- 1:00PM	 Review fairs and events that BHAB should attend. Holly mentioned that Behavioral Health is often asked to participate in fairs and events, and can relay those opportunities to the BHAB as they come about. 	All
1:00PM – 1:15PM	 Future Agenda Building Roger proposed that we do not have a December meeting. Dana will cancel the December meeting. Reconvene next year to focus on what it is we want to accomplish. 	Roger

Enhancing the lives of citizens by delivering quality services in a cost effective manner





2577 NE Courtney Drive, Bend, Oregon 97701 Public Health (541) 322-7400, FAX (541) 322-7465 Behavioral Health (541) 322-7500, FAX (541) 322-7565 www.deschutes.org

	0	Vacancies	
Parking Lot:			